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North Carolina Department of Cultural Resources 

James B. Hunt Jr., Governor 
Betty Ray McCain, Secretary 

Division of Archives and History 
Jeffrey J. Crow, Director 

September 23, 1996 

Nicholas L. Graf 
Division Administrator 
Federal Highway Administration 
Department of Transportation 
310 New Bern Avenue 
Raleigh, N.C. 27601-1442 

Re: 	Historic Structures Survey Report addendum for 
relocation of NC 119, Alamance County, U-
3109, Federal Aid Project STP-119(1), State 
Project 8.1470901, ER 97-7371 

Dear Mr. Graf: 

Thank you for your letter of August 29, 1996, transmitting the historic structures 
survey report by Scott Owen concerning the ,above project. 

For purposes of compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation 
Act, we concur that the following properties are eligible for the National Register of 
Historic Places under the criterion cited: 

Cook's Mill. This property is eligible under Criterion A because it reflects the 
important role that grist mills played in the economic development of 
Alamance County from the eighteenth through the twentieth centuries. It is 
also eligible under Criterion C because it embodies the distinctive 
characteristics of mill construction. We believe the proposed boundaries are 
appropriate for this property. 

Dr. W. N. Tate Farm. This property is eligible under Criterion A as an 
example of the family dairy and beef farms that played an important role in 
Alamance County's agricultural development in the late-nineteenth and early-
twentieth centuries. The farm is also eligible under Criterion C for its 
Eastlake-style farmhouse. We believe the proposed boundaries are 
appropriate for this property. 

House #K. This house is eligible under Criterion C because it embodies the 
distinctive characteristics of log construction in Alamance County. We 
believe the proposed boundaries are appropriate for this property., 

The following property is determined not eligible for listing in the National Register 
of Historic Places: 
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Tate-Lambert House. This house has undergone numerous alterations and 
additions, and its original farmland has been subdivided, causing a loss of 
integrity of design and setting. 

Until additional information for the property listed below is provided, we are unable 
to make a determination of their eligibility for the National Register: 

Bud Reed Farm. The report states that the log house's ruinous condition has 
robbed it of its integrity, yet the narrative description does not address its 
condition, and it is not apparent from the photographs. Please provide us 
with additional information about the condition of the house. 

The report in general meets our office's guidelines and those of the Secretary of the 
Interior. 

The above comments are made pursuant to Section 106 of the National Historic 
Preservation Act and the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation's Regulations 
for Compliance with Section 106 codified at 36 CFR Part 800. 

Thank you for your cooperation and consideration. If you have questions 
concerning the above comment, please contact Renee Gledhill-Earley, environmental 
review coordinator, at 919/733-4763. 

Sincer,ely, 

David Brook 
Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer 

DB:slw 

cc: 	H. F. Vick 
C. Bruton 
Alamance County Historic Properties Commission 

bc: 	File 
Brow 
Count 
RF 



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION 

Region Four 
310 New Bern Avenue, Suite 410 

Raleigh, North Carolina 27601 
August 29, 1996 

Mr. David Brook 
Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer 
Department of Cultural Resources 
109 East Jones Street 
Raleigh, NC 27601 

Dear Mr. Brook: 

IN REPLY REFER TO 

HO-NC 

4°8301996 

g/2'3
pk  

A  

Subject: Federal No. STP-119(1); Addendum to the Historic 
Architectural Resources Survey Report for the relocation 
of NC 119 from 1-85 to south of SR 1917, Alamance County, 
TIP project No. U-3109, State Project No. 8.1470901. 

The original study area for this project was expanded to evaluate 
alternatives that avoided impacts to the Paisley-Cates Farm a 
property eligible for the National Register of Historic Places. 

Enclosed are two copies of an Addendum to the Historic 
Architectural Survey Report which documents the findings of the 
investigation of three new study areas. 

Based on information in the report, we have determined that three 
additional properties are eligible for the National Register: 

Cook's Mill (#E) 
Dr., W. N. Tate house (#G) 
House (#K) 

Your concurrence with our determinations of eligibility is 
requested. 

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Felix Davila of my 
staff at 856-4350 or Dr. V. Charles Bruton, NCDOT Environmental 
Unit Head at 733-3141. 

Sincerely yours, 

6 
Fo Nicholas L. Graf, P.E. 
Division Administrator 

Enclosures 
cc. H. Frank Vick, P.E. 



Sincerely, 

North Carolina Department of Cultural Resources 

James B. Hunt Jr., Governor 	 Division of Archives and History 
Betty Ray McCain, Secretary 	 Jeffrey J. Crow, Director 

October 9, 1996 

Nicholas L. Graf 
Division Administrator 
Federal Highway Administration 
Department of Transportation 
310 New Bern Avenue 
Raleigh, N.C. 27601-1442 

Re: Mebane Bypass, Alamance County, U-3109, 
Federal Aid Project No. STP-119(1), State 
Project 8.1470901, ER 97-7371 

Dear Mr. Graf: 

We received additional information about the above project from Scott Owen of the 
North Carolina Department of Transportation by his memorandum of September 30, 
1996. 

We concur that the buildings comprising the Bud Reed Farm are seriously 
deteriorated and do not retain enough integrity to be eligible for listing in the 
National Register of Historic Places. 

The above comments are made pursuant to Section 106 of the National Historic 
Preservation Act and the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation's Regulations 
for Compliance with Section 106 codified at 36 CFR Part 800. 

Thank you for your cooperation and consideration. If you have questions 
concerning the above comment, please contact Renee Gledhill-Earley, environmental 
review coordinator, at 919/733-4763. 

David Brook 
Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer 

DB:slw 

cc: 	H. F. Vick 
B. Church 
Alamance County Historic Properties Commission 

b: 	File 
BrowniOn 
County 
RF 
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